
MINUTES OF THE IBERIA PARISH REGIONAL ZONING COMMISSION MEETING CONDUCTED ON 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2013 AT 5:30pm IN THE IBERIA PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED 

AT 300 IBERIA STREET, NEW IBERIA, LOUISIAN 70560 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Jane Braud determined there was a quorum and called the Meeting to 
Order. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: David Fangue, Lanie Borel, Jane Braud, Dana Dugas, Butch Bourgeois  
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Ron Fremin, Nate Mitchell, Perry Judice  
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  John R. Raines  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Dana Dugas made a Motion to approve the Minutes which was seconded by 
David Fangue.  John R. Raines indicated and explained an error in the Minutes requesting the Motion to 
be amended to include the correction.  The Motion and Second agreed to the amendment; the vote was 
unanimous.  
 
John R. Raines then advised the Commission that Craig Romero, an applicant, was out of town and 
requested that his reclassification request be delayed until the January 16, 2014 Meeting.  Chairperson 
Braud advised the audience accordingly. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUESTS:   Everette Manual, approximately adjacent to 2517 Neco Town, 
reclassification request from Agricultural (A-1) to Manufactured (Mobile) Home Park (R-4). 
 
John R. Raines explained the particulars of the request and explained that the request had been 
considered over a year ago and was denied.  In the interim, Mr. Manual had revised his proposed 
development proposal to respond to the concerns that had previously been expressed and had reduced 
the density of the proposed development.  Mr. Raines also explained the land use of the surrounding 
area and the existence of four (4) other mobile home parks in the near vicinity.  He explained that the 
other mobile home parks did not meet the Zoning requirements, but, that Mr. Manual’s park if 
approved would be in compliance.  Mr. Raines concluded his presentation by asking if the 
Commissioners had any questions or required additional clarification; there being none, Chairperson 
Braud opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The adjacent neighbor expressed his support for the project. 
 
The following seven speakers addressed the Commissioners voicing their opposition to the project citing 
drainage concerns, devaluation of property values, congestion, increased crime, poor police protection, 
and quality of life issues.  Mr. Raines explained that many of those issues were not relevant to the topic 
at hand…the reclassification of the property…and that developmental issues would be addressed if the 
property were reclassified.  He explained if the property were reclassified, the proposal would have to 



be resubmitted for development review approval.  An opposing property owner presented the 
Commission with a “Petition to Prevent Rezoning of Property on Neco Town Road for the purpose of 
adding a Trailer Park” which was signed by forty two (42) property owners. 
 
Mr. Moity, representing the applicant, addressed the Commission indicating that his client had 
attempted to be responsive to past concerns of the Commission and Council and that he felt the 
reclassification request should be granted as there were four other mobile home parks in very near 
proximity.  He also cited the Poirier Mobile Home Park on the Coteau Road as an example of a mobile 
home park which had much greater density than his client and it had been approved. 
 
Mr. Raines explained that the Mark Poirier Mobile Home Park was constructed prior to the adoption of 
the Zoning Ordinance and would not be approved today as designed. 
 
Chairperson Braud asked if there were any other speakers, and, there being none, closed the Public 
Hearing and requested direction of the Commission. 
 
David Fangue requested verification that all concerns such as drainage, congestion, water and sewer, 
access, etc would be addressed in the development review stage if reclassified, and Mr. Raines 
responded affirmatively.  Mr. Fangue requested the purpose of Zoning and Mr. Raines responded to 
preserve, promote and protect the health, safety, and welfare of the community. 
 
Mr. Fangue made a Motion to deny the reclassification request of Everette Manual which was seconded 
by Dana Dugas; the vote was unanimous. 
 
SPECIAL USE/CONDITIONAL USE:  M.A. Patout and Son Limited, LLC.  Approval of a 
dormitory/community house as a Special Use/Conditional Use. 
 
Mr. Raines explained that the property in question was zoned Mixed Residential (R-2) and Agricultural 
(A-1).  He explained that both Zoning Districts allowed community housing, as a Special Use/Conditional 
Use, which was the reason for the request of the Commission.  He explained further that he had 
received objections from Peter Patout which were included in the Submittal Packet.  He explained that 
Mr. Patout wanted the site moved to another location on the property. 
 
Terry Crochet, architect representing the applicant, explained the evolution of the project and the 
rational for the location of the community housing.  He explained that other sites had been considered 
and this site had been chosen as the most opportune.  He also explained that he had heard of 
opposition but no one was present to speak against the project.  
 
Chairperson Braud questioned if there were any additional speakers, and there being none, closed the 
Public Hearing and requested the Commissions direction.  Lane Borel made a Motion to approve the 
Special Use/Conditional Use which was seconded by Dana Dugas; the vote was unanimous. 
 



DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 
 

1. Mr. Raines requested the Commissioners to adopt the 2014 Meeting Schedule which was 
included in the Submittal Packet.    Dana Dugas made a Motion to approve the 2014 Meeting 
Schedule which was seconded by Butch Bourgeois; the vote was unanimous. 

2. Mr. Raines explained that in January the Commission would be briefed on upcoming 
developments in the Air Base area. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business, Lanie Borel made a Motion to adjourn which was seconded by David 
Fangue; the vote was unanimous. 
 

      Submitted by John R. Raines  
Director of Permitting, Planning and Zoning  

 
 
 
 


